Fort Bend County Engineering
FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS

J. Stacy Slawinski, P.E.
County Engineer

November 18, 2022

Commissioner W. A. "Andy" Meyers
Fort Bend County Precinct 3

151 Stadium Drive, Suite 122
Sugar Land, TX 77498

RE: Addition of Intersection Lane Control signs on Oilfield Road in The Crossing at
Riverstone Section 2

Dear Commissioner:;

Fort Bend County Engineering Department has completed the traffic control plan to allow left turns
from the northwest-bound center lane of Qilfield Road at University Boulevard. The center lane
will become a shared thru-left lane and signal phasing will be adjusted to improve operations at
the intersection. The public hearing date for acceptance for the plan will be scheduled on the next
available Commissioner’s Court Agenda.

A copy of the traffic control plan is attached for your review. If we can be of further assistance
please do not hesitate to contact me at 281-633-7528 or chris.debaillon@fortbendcountytx.gov.

Sincerely,

e i,

Chris Debaillon, PE, PTOE
Assistant County Engineer - Traffic

(o] Judge KP George, County Judge
Scott Wieghat - FBC Road & Bridge
Brian Fields - FBC Road & Bridge

Major Rudy Castaneda — FBC Sheriff’s Office Rudy.Castandea@fortbendcountytx.qgov
Major Manuel Zamora — FBC Sheriff's Office Manuel.Zamora@fortbendcountytx.gov
File

301 Jackson St., Suite 401, Richmond, TX 77469
Phone 281-633-7500
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Sign Legend
Advance Intersection Lane Control (R38 Lt)

Speed Limit 30 mph

Notes:
. The purpose of this traffic control plan is to

Plan Approved by: Chris Debaillon, PE PTOE O/‘/ establish traffic control at the intersection

Date:CD 11/27/2024

of Oilfield Road and University Blvd.



